
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 3/18/2014 11:54:30 AM 
To: denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: can you give me a call about tomorrow? 

I am across the street at Chickory cafe. 

From: Tyrrell, Denise [mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 11:53 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: can you give me a call about tomorrow? 

I'm ready. Let me try and grab Brian. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LIE smarrpltone 

Original message 
From: "Doll, Laura" 
Date:03/18/2014 11:49 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Tyrrell, Denise" 
Subject: Re: can you give me a call about tomorrow? 

Are you ready now? 

From: Tyrrell, Denise [mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 10:48 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: can you give me a call about tomorrow? 

I may be bringing deputy exec director, with me. Is that OK? 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LIE smarrpltone 

Original message 
From: "Doll, Laura" 
Date:03/17/2014 4:52 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Tyrrell, Denise" 
Subject: RE: can you give me a call about tomorrow? 
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yes 

From: Tyrrell, Denise [mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 4:52 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: can you give me a call about tomorrow? 

Actually, I'm going to be Sacramento tomorrow. Pres. Peevey is giving his Annual Report. 
Can we talk now? 

Denise 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 4:32 PM 
To: Tyrrell, Denise 
Subject: can you give me a call about tomorrow? 

Need to talk to you about something. 

Thanks 

415.828.3739 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 
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Irdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 
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